CDPHE Water Quality Contro’l Division
4300 Cherry Creek Drive South
Denver, CO 80246-1530

Taylor Hukari
Sand and Gravel Permits

Enclosed is the quarterly DMR for Permit #502113, the Agnus Dei Lode Claim. DMR states “no samples
taken,” for the third quarter of 2017. There is still only one active hand dug pit within the one acre
permitted area. Silt fence reinstalled at this site rips within one season due to high winds at this site. A
berm above the dig is now reinforced with safety fencing and diverts stormwater away from the dig site.
Another berm below the dig site is reinforced with wire fencing to prevent any rocks or stormwater
runoff from leaving the site. No samples taken.

Sincerely,

Fte- Cocorma_

Jean Cowman
719-314-8945
jeancowman@peakinter.net



